

LOBBY CORPS MINUTES

Meeting #23

March 21, 2019

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Reyalyn Villegas called the meeting to order at 2:3pm.

2. ROLL CALL

Voting Members Present

Reyalyn Villegas, Chief Government Relations Officer
Frances Canales, Senate Representative (Ar @ 2:40pm)
Justin Contreras, Senate Representative
Mateo Maya, Senate Representative
Jireh Deng, Student-at-Large/Vice Chair
Hamzah Khatib, Student-at-Large
Jude Khatib, Student-at-Large

Voting Members Absent

Leen Almahdi, ASI Vice President
VACANT, ASI Student-at-Large

Non-voting Members Present

Lindsay San Miguel, Assistant Director, Government Affairs & Initiatives
Autumn Farmer, AVP Legislative & External Relations' Designee

3. APPROVAL /CORRECTIONS AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

(M) Maya (S) J. Khatib to approve the Lobby Corps Agenda, Meeting #23, March 21, 2019

VOTE ON THE MOTION

PASSES 7-0-0

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were none.

5. REPORTS

A. Chief Government Relations Officer

- CSSA March meeting recap will be available on the student government website soon

B. Vice Chair

- No Harm and Disarm Campaign

C. Students-at-Large Representatives

There were none.

D. Senate

Maya:

- California Lieutenant Governor Eleni Kounalakis visited campus and spoke to Senate
- Passed SR #2019-10 Bylaw Amendment to Types of Elections on a 2nd reading

E. AVP Legislative & External Relations

- Finalizing Hill Day details

6. NEW BUSINESS

- A. Discussion Item: Senate Bill 366 (SB 366): Cyberbullying in Higher Education
Bill summary: SB 366 requires the California State University, and requests the University of California, to provide preventative and educational information about cyberbullying to students attending orientation.

J. Khatib: received SB 366 from Sen. Ling Ling Chang's office asking for ASI support.

Villegas: we need to know implementation detail.

San Miguel: we need to know if is this a standardized training, or is it up to the individual parties? Also, what is the cost?

- B. Discussion Item: District Visits

San Miguel: recommended committee meet with officials who weren't available during CHES.

Contreras: recommended Supervisor Janice Hahn, who's running for re-election.

Canales: recommended focusing on financial aid.

Deng: recommended on addressing transportation.

Contreras: recommended dividing committee into three groups, so various issues can be addressed. Supervisor Janice Hahn; will identify Hahn events where committee members can volunteer in order to make direct contact

Villegas: will reach out to Assemblymember Al Muratsuchi's office since he was unavailable during CHES.

- C. Discussion Item: Advocacy Week

Villegas: recommended initial event be one day, and next year's Lobby Corps can expand to a week-long event.

Assignments

Deng: Off-campus organizations

Maya/J. Khatib: online flyer design

Contreras: invite Hahn to attend event

Date: April 23rd, 11am-2pm

Location: USU SW Terrace

7. VOLUNTARY CLOSING COMMENTS

Villegas: CHES reflection paper due Monday, March 25th, 1-page minimum.

Contreras: congratulated Villegas on their election to 2019-20 ASI Treasurer.

8. ADJOURNMENT

Without objection, Chair Villegas adjourned the meeting at 3:26pm.